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Connecticut Commission on Culture & Tourism

March 12, 2009

Mr. Daniel M. Schweigard
Infinity Engineering & Surveying
I't Herbert Drive

Latham, NY 12110

Subject:  Telecommunications Facilities
50 Devine Street
North Haven, CT
Infinity #226-003

Dear Mr. Schweigard:

The State Historic Preservation Office has reviewed the above-named project.
This office expects that the proposed undertaking will have no effect on historic,
architectural, or archacological resources listed on or eligible for the National

Register of Historic Places.

This office appreciates the opportunity to have reviewed and commented upon the
proposed undertaking.

This comment is provided in accordance with the National Historic Preservation
Act and the Connecticut Environmental Policy Act.

For further information, please contact Dr. David A. Poirier, Staff Archaeologist.

Sincerely, é@_@w‘

David Bahlman
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer




